Everyone who is seeking or receiving care in the
Australian health system has certain rights regarding the
nature of that care. These are described in the Australian
Charter of Healthcare Rights. The rights included in the
Charter relate to access, safety, respect, communication,
participation, privacy and comment.

The Australian Charter of Healthcare Rights is available
to everyone in the healthcare system. It allows patients,
consumers, families, carers and providers to share an
understanding of the rights of people receiving health
care.

Patients, consumers, healthcare providers and health
service organisations all have an important part to play
in achieving healthcare rights and contributing to a safe
and high quality healthcare system.

A genuine partnership between patients, consumers
and healthcare providers is important so that everyone
achieves the best possible outcomes.

Healthcare providers are aware that in some
circumstances, your ability to interact with the
healthcare system may be restricted. Where possible
they will alert family or support services about your
circumstances if they consider that you need assistance.

USING THE CHARTER

This brochure discusses each of the seven Charter rights
and provides some guidance to patients, consumers,
carers and families on ways they can contribute to
ensuring that the rights are upheld.

You are entitled to raise issues about your healthcare
rights. You are encouraged to read the Charter, or have
it explained to you, and to discuss the Charter with your
healthcare provider or family or carer.

Healthcare staff should be able to advise you how to
obtain further information about your rights.

It is always best to try to resolve your complaint with
your local health service provider. If you have tried this
and are still unsatisfied, you can make a complaint to
the Health Care Complaints Commissioner in your state
or territory. Some useful contact information is listed
below:

ACT Human Rights Commission, Health Services Commissioner
www.hrc.act.gov.au

NSW Health Care Complaints Commission
www.hccc.nsw.gov.au

NT Health and Community Services Complaints Commission
www.hcscc.nt.gov.au

QLD Office of the Health Ombudsman
www.oho.qgld.gov.au

SA Health and Community Services Complaints Commissioner
www.hcscc.sa.gov.au

TAS Health Complaints Commissioner
www.healthcomplaints.tas.gov.au

VIC Office of the Health Services Commissioner
www.health.vic.gov.au/hsc

WA Health and Disability Services Complaints Office
www.hadsco.wa.gov.au

THE AUSTRALIAN CHARTER OF
HEALTHCARE RIGHTS

A GUIDE FOR PATIENTS, CONSUMERS,
CARERS AND FAMILIES

FOR MORE INFORMATION ON THE CHARTER AND HOW YOU
CAN CONTRIBUTE TO ACHIEVING HEALTHCARE RIGHTS VISIT
WWW.SAFETYANDQUALITY.GOV.AU

AUSTRALIAN COMMISSION
on SAFETY ano QUALITY wHEALTH CARE
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